

BROCK D. SARGENT

Mr. Sargent is an Associate with Rocky Mountain Advisory, LLC. He recently graduated from the Master of Accounting program at the University of Utah. Previous to his masters degree, he worked in the accounting department of a biotechnology company doing contract accounting, and as an operations manager for Amazon.com.



Employment History

May 2013 to Present	Rocky Mountain Advisory Salt Lake City, UT
July 2012 to May 2013	Biofire Diagnostics Salt Lake City, UT Accounting Internship
July 2011 to July 2012	Amazon.com Phoenix, AZ. Operations Manager

Education

Master of Accounting, 2013
University of Utah, Salt Lake City, UT

BS Accounting, 2011
Utah Valley University, Orem, UT

Professional Memberships

Association of Certified Fraud Examiners
Utah Association of Certified Public Accountants, Student Affiliate

Professional Experience

Investigations Assisted in the investigation of an alleged Ponzi scheme of a company in bankruptcy. Analyzed intercompany transactions to help identify misclassified transactions.

Business Valuation Assisted with the valuation of a substantial accounts receivable balance of a company that was being gifted to a not-for-profit organization. Specifically, worked on data analysis and regression analyses.

**Economic Damages
And Lost Profits** Assisted with the analysis and rebuttal of the plaintiff expert's damage calculation. Specifically, analyzed assumptions, sources, loss period, and discount rates.

References

Available upon request

Contact Brock Sargent at:

Rocky Mountain Advisory
215 South State Street, Suite 550
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
801/428.1600 (Direct Line)
801/428.1625 (Fax)
bsargent@rockymountainadvisory.com (e-mail)